
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

Allan Kneale, Chair, and Glenn Clark, Vice Chair 
Michael Bartnik, Kenneth Courtney 

William Fisher, David Lambert, Thomas Strat 
Bruce Bloomingdale and Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternates) 

   

June 19, 2012 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 15, 2012 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOM KASZUBSKI, NORTH WOODWARD 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, 3668 LIVERNOIS, TROY FAMILY DAZE 
FESTIVAL – In order to conduct an outdoor special event (Troy Family Daze 
Festival): 1) A variance from the requirement that hours of operation end no 
later than 8:00 pm on Thursday and Sunday, and no later than 10:00 pm on 
Friday and Saturday, and 2) a variance from the 4 consecutive day maximum 
duration for any one event.  Applicant proposes to end daily events 1 hour 
beyond the required times.  The proposed event is to last for 8 days (4 day 
festival plus 4 days devoted to setup and tear down).  The event is scheduled 
for September 10-17, 2012.  Applicant is requesting approval for the same 
event for a 3 year period. 
 
SECTION:  7.13(I) (3 & 4) 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, AARON PLOSS, 5532 PATTERSON – In order to 
construct an addition to the home, a 3.5 foot variance from the requirement that 
the addition be set back 40 feet from the rear property line.  
 
SECTION:  4.06 (C), R-1C Zoning District 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda  Page 2 
June 19, 2012 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Amend Rules of Procedure to change regular 

meeting start time to 7:00 p.m. 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

1 

On May 15, 2012, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Lambert 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Orestis Kaltsounis, Alternate (in audience) 
 
Absent: 
Michael Bartnik 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 17, 2012 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the April 17, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes:     All   
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GARY ABITHEIRA, 1135 CHOPIN (a.k.a. property 

between 1125 and 1143 Chopin) – In order to continue construction on a new 
house, a variance from the requirement that the house be set back at least 10 
feet from one side lot line, and have combined total setbacks for both side yards 
of at least 20 feet.  Applicant is requesting the proposed house be 9 feet from 
one side property line and 6 feet from the other. 

 
Moved by Lambert 
Second by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance.   
 
Yes:     All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

2 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – There was no public comment. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Elections for Chair and Vice Chair. 

 
Moved by Courtney 
Second by Clark 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Allan Kneale as Chair and Glenn Clark as Vice Chair 
 
Moved by Strat 
 

RESOLVED, to elect Michael Bartnik as Chair and to bifurcate the vote 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale 
 Fisher 
 Kneale 
 Lambert 
 Strat 
 
No: Clark 
 Courtney 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
VOTE on the election of Chair. 
 
Lambert: Kneale 
Strat: Bartnik 
Bloomingdale Bartnik 
Clark Kneale 
Courtney Kneale 
Fisher Bartnik 
Kneale Kneale 
 
Mr. Kneale is elected as Chair. 
 
VOTE on the election of Glenn Clark as Vice Chair. 
 
Yes:     All 
 
Mr. Clark is elected as Vice Chair 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  MAY 15, 2012 

3 

The Board discussed changing their meeting start time to 7:00 p.m.  They directed Mr. 
Evans to prepare draft Rules of Procedure reflecting this proposed change for the June 
ZBA meeting. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:02 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2012\Draft\2012 05 15  draft.doc 
 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOM KASZUBSKI, NORTH WOODWARD 
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, 3668 LIVERNOIS, TROY FAMILY DAZE 
FESTIVAL – In order to conduct an outdoor special event (Troy Family 
Daze Festival): 1) A variance from the requirement that hours of operation 
end no later than 8:00 pm on Thursday and Sunday, and no later than 
10:00 pm on Friday and Saturday, and 2) a variance from the 4 
consecutive day maximum duration for any one event.  Applicant 
proposes to end daily events 1 hour beyond the required times.  The 
proposed event is to last for 8 days (4 day festival plus 4 days devoted to 
setup and tear down).  The event is scheduled for September 10-17, 
2012.  Applicant is requesting approval for the same event for a 3 year 
period. 
 
SECTION:  7.13(I) (3 & 4) 

 

























ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL (Revised) JUNE 21, 2011 

2 
 

RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby POSTPONES 
to the July 19, 2011, Regular Meeting the Variance Request from Minal Gada and 
Ashish Manek, 4820 Livernois. 
 
Yes:  Courtney, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert, Bartnik 
No: None 
Abstain: Strat 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOM KASZUBSKI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NORTH 
WOODWARD COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, 3668 LIVERNOIS - In order to 
conduct an outdoor special event (Troy Family Daze Festival): 1) A variance from 
the requirement that hours of operation end no later than 8:00 pm on Thursday 
and Sunday, and no later than 10:00 pm on Friday and Saturday, and 2) a 
variance from the 4 consecutive day maximum duration for any one event.  
Applicant proposes to end daily events 1 hour beyond the required times.  The 
proposed event is to last for 8 days (4 day festival plus 4 days devoted to setup 
and tear down), Section 7.13(I) 
 
Mr. Bartnik advised the Board of a professional relationship he had with Mr. 
Kaszubski and asked the Board if they believed it to be a conflict of interest.  Mr. 
Bartnik believes there is no conflict of interest.  None of the Board members 
believed there is a conflict of interest. 
 
Chair Lambert OPENED the Public Hearing. 
 
No one spoke. 
 
Chair Lambert CLOSED the Public Hearing. 
 
Motion to GRANT the variance as requested.   
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Zoning Board of Appeals hereby GRANTS the 
variance for Tom Kaszubski, Executive Director, North Woodward Community 
Foundation, 3668 Livernois.   
 
Yes:  All Present (6) 
Absent:  Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, AARON PLOSS, 5532 PATTERSON – In order to 
construct an addition to the home, a 3.5 foot variance from the requirement 
that the addition be set back 40 feet from the rear property line.  
 
SECTION:  4.06 (C), R-1C Zoning District 

 






















	Variance Review Standards
	Zoning Board of Appeals Procedure
	AGENDA - June 19, 2012
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	May 15, 2012 Regular Meeting

	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, TOM KASZUBSKI, NORTH WOODWARD COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, 3668 LIVERNOIS, TROY FAMILY DAZE FESTIVAL
	Maps (3)
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, AARON PLOSS, 5532 PATTERSON
	Maps (3)
	Application


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT




